From: Karen Giles

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 8:59 AM

Subject: Egyptian Trust -PLEASE REVIEW THIS INFORMATION- ACTION REQUIRED 5-13

Attachments: 13th Annual Administration Meeting Invitation 2013.pdf; Egyptian Rates
Effective 9-1-13.pdf; Employer Individual Health Plan Election Form 2013.pdf;
Marion Cty HD - Centralia, IL.pdf; Marion Cty HD - Salem, IL.pdf
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This email is being sent to all of the Bookkeepers, Superintendents and Board
of Managers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received this email
in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista Gotto
(krista.gotto@meritain.com) of Meritain Health to update the contact
information.

Dear Participating Employer Group ~

This email is addressed to you, the employer. PLEASE do not forward this
email to your employees.

Attached is important information, some of which requires action on your
part. Please review each of the following attached documents carefully and
contact me with any questions.

LabCard has contracted with two new sites (one in Centralia and the
other in Salem) effective May 13, 2013. Please see attached
announcements and feel free to email these documents to your
employees.

* Invitation to the 13 Annual Administration meetings — Please
complete and return to Krista Gotto as indicated on the form. Again,
we encourage not only Bookkeepers to attend but the Business
Managers, Superintendents, or anyone else who is involved in the
benefits administration. We look forward to another substantial crowd
this year.

*  Employer Individual Health Plan Election Form - This form is required
to be completed each year so Meritain is aware of the plans each
employer will be offering the membership in the upcoming open
enrollment period. We need this form no later than August 1, 2013. As
this email goes to various staff (Superintendent, Bookkeeper, Business
Manager) please be sure to check with each other so that we are
receiving a single form with the correct information.

* Health Plan Rates Effective September 1, 2013 — Attached is the master

rate sheet containing the rates for all Plans as well as Active, Retired,

and COBRA rates. Please note the plan names are changing as follows:
0 Plan A - (formerly Platinum)



0 Plan B - (formerly Gold)

0 Plan C - (formerly Silver)

0 High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP) - (formerly
Bronze)

There will be quite a bit more information being sent your way in the
upcoming weeks. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions,
suggestions, or comments. Wishing you a safe and happy Summer and looking
forward to visiting with you at the meetings July 31 — August 2™

Karen L. Giles
V.P. Client Relations
Meritain Health

1109 Hartman Lane, Suite 202
Shiloh, IL 62221

Toll Free: 866-588-2431, opt. 9, ext. 6104
Fax: 888-525-2799

karen.giles@meritain.com




